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Mege rso ?arnard and Johnson,

‘,vaShingtOH g D, Ce. .

/ ' Genﬁl emen:

3 / I _ have delayed dnswer L0 yours of" “‘”Ia.v 21%*@ un'f 11. I had cor"f-»
sulted w1th our a++érneys,dnd'havp now to say Jhat;I have nothing
'fur+her to add of h@ fulL mnd eXpllCIt le tef WhiCh I'wrote yoﬁ

-covering thig*matter, on Jdnuary lsfh, to whlch 1 rwfer vcu and I

agdln d951re to SWJ that we\are readj to accord tomr,lHazard every’

courtesy in the way of yer%onal UPlVlleﬁP in crossing our grounds.

They are}0penQinthﬁ ddytime and we should he gladto furnish him

kPV to th@ gafe, so thaf he can ge inrand out Whenthe caréwtaker
1is noa‘thﬁre. ‘we sh&ll_we to any length to. accammodat him, ahd
- then, if this is not satisfactory, ‘tha only 'way Open to you is the

one suggested in the letter .to which I refer you.

£

Yours sincerely,
e 8 e AT g (Signed W, L. A"T")‘% ¥,

' g o , Y - Decretary.
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